Jennifer S. Bethune

e

From: Scott Drye <scottd@andersoncreekclub.com>
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 12:23 PM

To: Jennifer S. Bethune

Subject: Re: Anderson Creek Club Permits Electrical

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

The power will be for lights for the outdoor structures already present and a few outdoor outlets.

With Appreciation,

dcott Drye

Senior Property Manager
Land Development Manager

Anderson Creek Club
Anderson Creek Crossing
Email: scottdi@andersoncreekelub.com

125 Whispering Pines Drive
Spring Lake, NC 28390

Office: (910) 814-8630
Fax: (910) 814-0343

POA OFFICE

216 Anderson Creek Drive
Spring Lake, NC 28390
Office: (910) 814-8374

EMAILS

POA@ANndersonCreekClub.com
ACCrossingpoa@AndersonCreekClub.com

Security Main Gate: (910) 814-2376
Security Crossing Gate: (910) 814-8554
Security Mobile : (910) 286-6791

From: Jennifer S. Bethune <jshethune@harnett.org>

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 09:47

To: scottd@andersoncreekclub.com <scottd @andersoncreekclub.com>
Subject: RE: Anderson Creek Club Permits Electrical

I need to know what these panels are for please



Sincerely,

Jennifer S. Bethune

Senior Central Permitting Technician
420 McKinney Pkwy

PO Box 65

Lillington NC 27546

Direct: 910-814-6433

Main: 910-893-7525

**Note our physical location has changed**

From: scottd@andersoncreekclub.com <scottd@andersoncreekclub.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 9:20 AM

To: Jennifer S. Bethune <jsbethune@harnett.org>

Subject: Anderson Creek Club Permits Electrical

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning,

| have attached two permits for our electrician to install a meter base and panel for two different locations for POA
common areas.

Please let me know if you need any further information.

Leaning Pine Cir:
PID: 01053507 0100 48
PIN: 0505-99-3431.000

Valley Streams:
PID: 01053522 0100 03

PIN: 0506-82-4942.00

With Appreciation,

Scott Drye

Senior Maintenance Property Manager

Anderson Creek Club
Anderson Creek Crossing
Email: scottd@andersoncreekclub.com

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




